From:

Sent: 14 March 2016 15:24

To: Peres Da Costa, David

Cc: LizBrown@campbellreith.com

Subject: 36 Redington Road,London NW3 7RT - Planning Application 2015/3004/P
Attachments: RE: 36 Redington Road, London NW3 7RT — Planning Application

2015/3004/P; Re: 36 Redington Road, London NW3 7RT — Planning
Application 2015/3004/P

(Our Ref: PB/36RedingtonRoad/Personal)
Dear Mr Peres Da Costa
| refer to my e-mail of 23" December and your reply of the same date.

So far as | am aware, the only document that has been made available since then has been
the Flood Report, so | can only assume that the other matters are still unanswered.

As | have previously mentioned, our Consultants are awaiting to see the balance of the
information to enable them to comment.

Since the application has been put in planning permission has been granted for two semi-
detached houses with basements at 25 and 26 Redington Gardens and a planning
application has been made for a further house and basement at No. 24. | trust these facts
will be taken into account in considering this application.

Regards
Philip Beckman

Philip Beckman Consultant
DD: +44 (0)20 7408 8869 | T: +44 (0)20 7408 8888 | F: +44 (0)844 209 1291
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